



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

September 29, 1997

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 21, regarding fixing the lights at the intersection of Kelly and River Streets, Traffic, Parking & Transportation Director Susan Clippinger reports the following:

The traffic sensing loop on Kelly Road was vandalized and thus would not sense any vehicles on Kelly Road. This was fixed on Friday, September 19, 1997. The timing was also adjusted so that a person will wait no longer than 40 seconds on Kelly Road or Howard Street.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #4

S-59B

Relative to Awaiting Report Item
Number Twenty-one, regarding fixing
the lights at the intersection of
Kelly and River Streets.

In City Council September 29, 1997

PLACED ON FILE